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Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:07 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328714710 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328714710

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:01
am

Adam Tartakovsky
. . . o Crescent Heights
Delivered 1800 Century Park East, Suite
420

LOS ANGELES, CA 90067
us

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:
Signed for by:
Delivery location:
Delivered to:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:

Weight:

Special handling/Services:

Standard transit:

776328714710

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:01
AM Signed for By:
A.ANDREW

DPCRH05.01/0DC
A.ANDREW

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Box

1

2.00 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:21 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776326648390 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776326648390

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:13
am

BEN LEVIN
o—o—0Q

. #1703

Delivered 1050 S. GRAND
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015
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

776326648390

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:13
AM Signed for By: F.PARSIA

DPCRH05.01/0DC
F.PARSIA

LOS ANGELES, CA
Residence

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday
Residential Delivery

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:14 AM
Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 776328397554 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328397554

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

Delivered

776328397554

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:07
AM Signed for By: J.ALLAN

DPCRH05.01/0DC
J.ALLAN

Los Angeles, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 10:07
am

Dale Williams

Bureau of Engineering

201 N. Figueroa Street, Suite
200

Land Development/Mapping Div
LOS ANGELES, CA 90012

us






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:08 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328382415 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 776328382415

Ship date:
Wed, 9/25/2019

MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY o
PLANNING ® ® _ @

Los Angeles, CA 90012 Delivered

us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 776328382415

Status: Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:02
AM Signed for By: C.LUIS

Reference: DPCRHO05.01/0DC

Signed for by: C.LUIS

Delivery location: LOS ANGELES, CA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk

Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight®

Packaging type: FedEx® Envelope
Number of pieces: 1
Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Standard transit: 9/26/2019 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:02 am
Bureau of Engineering
Environmental Management
Group

1149 S. Broadway, Suite 600
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015

us

=41 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:07 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:14 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328394945 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328394945

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:07
am

Georgic Avanesian

. . . o Bureau of Engineering

201 N. Figueroa Street, Suite
Delivered 200

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

776328394945

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

FedEx Shipment 776328373557 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328373557

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 10:07

am
Julia Li
. . . o Bureau of Engineering
Delivered 201 N. Figueroa St., Suite 200

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

[ Please do not respond to this message.
approximately 12:14 PM CDT on 09/26/2019.

776328373557

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:07
AM Signed for By: J.ALLAN

DPCRH05.01/0DC
J.ALLAN

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am

This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:48 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776327869470 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327869470

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:46
am

CALIFORNIA DEPT OF
PARKS & RECREATI
@ L @ o ATTN: SUZANNE GOODE
1925 LAS VIRGENES ROAD
SENIOR ENV'L SCIENTIST,
ANGELES DIS

AGOURA HILLS, CA 91301
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

776327869470

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:46
AM Signed for By:
L.LTEMPLTON

DPCRH05.01/0DC
L.LTEMPLTON
CALABASAS, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:30 AM
Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 776327906192 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327906192

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

776327906192

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:22
AM Signed for By:
J.JENNIFER

DPCRH05.01/0DC
J.JENNIFER

SAN DIEGO, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:22 am
CA DEPT OF FISH AND
WILDLIFE

SOUTH COAST REGION

3883 RUFFIN ROAD

CEQA (ENV. REVIEW &
PERMITTING)

SAN DIEGO, CA 92123

us






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:18 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328023900 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 776328023900

Ship date:
Wed, 9/25/2019

MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY o
PLANNING ® ® _ &

Los Angeles, CA 90012 Delivered

us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 776328023900

Status: Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:13
AM Signed for By:
C.FLORES

Reference: DPCRHO05.01/0DC

Signed for by: C.FLORES

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

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:13 am
MELISSA BECKER

CA REGIONAL WATER
QUALITY CONTROL B

320 W 4TH ST., SUITE 200
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013

us

=41 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:18 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:50 AM
Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 776328043420 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328043420

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

776328043420

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:42
AM Signed for By:
J.JOHNSON

DPCRH05.01/0DC
J.JOHNSON

LOS ANGELES, CA
Mailroom

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:42 am
FRANCES LEE

DIV. OF PLANNING-LD-IGR-
BRANCH

100 S MAIN STREET (1-1-C)
DIST 7-OFFICE OF REGIONAL
PLANNING

LOS ANGELES, CA 90012

us






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:37 AM
Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 776328110638 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328110638

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

776328110638

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:13
AM Signed for By: M.ZAK

DPCRH05.01/0DC
M.ZAK

Santa Monica, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:13 am
Rachel Kwok, Environmental
Planner

City of Santa Monica

1685 Main Street, Room 212
Strategic & Transportation
Planning

SANTA MONICA, CA 90407
us






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:02 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328631950 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 776328631950

Ship date:
Wed, 9/25/2019

Sheree Hemphill

o
LOS ANGELES, CA 90017 ® ® e
us Delivered

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 776328631950

Status: Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:52
AM Signed for By:
S.JIMENEZ

Reference: DPCRHO05.01/0DC

Signed for by: S.JIMENEZ

Delivery location: LOS ANGELES, CA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk
Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight®
Packaging type: Your Packaging
Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 4.00 Ib.
Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Standard transit: 9/26/2019 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 9:52 am

Milena Zasadzien

Department of City Planning-
Major P

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
LOS ANGELES, CA 90012

us

=41 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 12:02 PM CDT on 09/26/2019.






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:09 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776327803514 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 7763278035

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

14

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:03 am
City Planning Commission
Department of City Planning
200 N SPRING ST STE 272
Commission Office

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
approximately 11:08 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

776327803514

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:03
AM Signed for By: Signature
Release on file

DPCRH05.01/0DC
Signature Release on file
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
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:13 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328439808 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328439808

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:10 am
Special Projects Officer
CRA/LA

448 S. Hill St., Ste. 1200

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
approximately 11:13 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

All weights are estimated.

776328439808

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:10
AM Signed for By: H.HILDA

DPCRH05.01/0DC
H.HILDA

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
FedEx Shipment 776326255081 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776326255081

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

776326255081

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:05
AM Signed for By:
M.ALVEREZ

DPCRH05.01/0DC
M.ALVEREZ

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:05 am
TIMOTHY TYSON

DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS
1149 S BROADWAY ST., 4TH
FLOOR

URBAN FORESTRY DIVISION
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015

us






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:22 AM

Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 776327925408 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327925408

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

776327925408

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:19
AM Signed for By: J.JOSEPH

DPCRH05.01/0DC
J.JOSEPH
CHATSWORTH, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:19 am
ATTN: PETE COOKE

DEPT. OF TOXIC
SUBSTANCES CONTROL
9211 OAKDALE AVE.
CHATSWORTH REGIONAL
OFFICE

CHATSWORTH, CA 91311

us






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:54 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776327953809 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327953809

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:49 am

DEPARTMENT OF TOXIC
SUBSTANCES
® PA PN o CONTROL, REGION 1
8800 CAL CENTER DRIVE,
Delivered

2ND FLOOR

ATTN: DAVE KEREAZIS
SACRAMENTO, CA 95826
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

776327953809

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:49
AM Signed for By: E.ROMO

DPCRH05.01/0DC
E.ROMO

SACRAMENTO, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:20 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776326562184 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776326562184

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:13
am

ENID AND JOHN NILSSON
o—o—0Q

#1202

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

776326562184

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

FedEx Shipment 776327162926 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327162926

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:48 am

HONORABLE HILDA L. SOLIS

COUNTY SUPERVISOR, 1ST

® PA PA o DISTRICT

500 WEST TEMPLE STREET
Delivered 856 KENNETH HAHN HALL OF

ADMINISTRA

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

776327162926

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:48
AM Signed for By: J.A

DPCRH05.01/0DC

J.A

LOS ANGELES, CA
Mailroom

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:23 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776327774010 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 7763277740

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

10

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:18
am

Honorable Jose Huizar
14th Council District-Boyle
Heights

2130 E. 1st Street, Suite 241
LOS ANGELES, CA 90033
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
approximately 12:22 PM CDT on 09/26/2019.

776327774010

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:18
AM Signed for By: L.HILDA

DPCRH05.01/0DC
L.HILDA

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
Thursday, September 26, 2019 12:19 PM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328433990 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328433990

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 12:12
pm

Honorable Jose Huizar

Delivered

Los Angeles City Hall

14th Council District

200 N SPRING ST STE 465
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

776328433990

Delivered: 09/26/2019 12:12
PM Signed for By: Signature
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

approximately 2:18 PM CDT on 09/26/2019.






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:21 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776326679182 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776326679182

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:13
am

JOE BAXTER
o—o—0Q

#2102
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

776326679182

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

FedEx Shipment 776326395776 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 776326395776

Ship date:
Wed, 9/25/2019

MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPTOFCITY @ L
PLANNING Delivered
Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 776326395776

Status: Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:13
AM Signed for By: F.PARSIA

Reference: DPCRH05.01/0DC

Signed for by: F.PARSIA

Delivery location: LOS ANGELES, CA

Delivered to: Residence

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

JOEL MCNEELY

1050 S. GRAND

LOS ANGELES, CA 90015
us

=41 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 12:20 PM CDT on 09/26/2019.






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:42 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776327705503 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327705503

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 9:36 am

SAMANTHA BEASLEY
LOS ANGELES CHAMBER OF
® @ @ o COMMERCE
Delivered 350 SOUTH BIXEL ST.

PUBLIC POLICY DIRECTOR
LOS ANGELES, CA 90017
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

776327705503

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:36
AM Signed for By:
M.ONTRELL

DPCRH05.01/0DC
M.ONTRELL

LOS ANGELES, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

1.00 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:18 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776326772456 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776326772456

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 10:14

am
ADRIAN SCOTT FINE
@ @ @ o LOS ANGELES
Delivered CONSERVANCY

523 W.6TH ST., SUITE 826
LOS ANGELES, CA 90014
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
approximately 12:18 PM CDT on 09/26/2019.

776326772456

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:14
AM Signed for By: H.HELLEN

DPCRH05.01/0DC
H.HELLEN

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
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:17 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776327657254 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327657254

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

776327657254

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:11
AM Signed for By: D.DAVID

DPCRH05.01/0DC
D.DAVID

ALHAMBRA, CA
Shipping/Receiving
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:11
am

L.A. CO. DEPT. OF PUBLIC
WORKS

PLANNING DIVISION

11TH FLOOR

900 S. FREEMONT AVE.
ALHAMBRA, CA 91803

us






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:19 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776327556152 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 776327556152

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 10:16
am

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
DEPT. OF REGIONAL

® L & o PLANNING
Delivered 320 W. TEMPLE ST., ROOM
1348

IMPACT ANALYSIS SECTION
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

776327556152

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:16
AM Signed for By:
M.MAGGIE

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

Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:27 AM
Jessie Fan
FedEx Shipment 776327626050 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327626050

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

776327626050

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:23
AM Signed for By: B.ULLOA

DPCRH05.01/0DC
B.ULLOA

WHITTIER, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:23
am

LOS ANGELES COUNTY
ENGINEER

SANITATION DISTRICT,
CHIEF ENGINEER

1955 WORKMAN MILL ROAD
WHITTIER, CA 90601

us






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:12 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328350258 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328350258

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 10:00
am

Peter Kim

Dept of Building & Safety
201 North Figueroa St., Suite
100

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
approximately 12:12 PM CDT on 09/26/2019.

776328350258

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:00
AM Signed for By: E.ESTER

DPCRH05.01/0DC
E.ESTER

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

Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:12 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328055365 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 776328055365

Ship date:
Wed, 9/25/2019

MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPTOFCITY @ L
PLANNING Delivered
Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 776328055365

Status: Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:07
AM Signed for By: N.NOE

Reference: DPCRHO05.01/0DC

Signed for by: N.NOE

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

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:07 am
Department of Transportation
Dash

14011 S. Central Ave.

LOS ANGELES, CA 90059

us

[ Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 11:12 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

All weights are estimated.






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:50 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328068652 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328068652

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:39 am
Attn: Wes Pringle

L.A. Dept. of Transportation
100 S. Main St., 9th Floor

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

=] Please do not respond to this message.
approximately 11:50 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

All weights are estimated.

776328068652

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:39
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
Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:07 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328545910 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328545910

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:59
am

David R. Pettijohn, Dir of
. . . o Water Re
Department of Water & Power
Delivered 111 North Hope Street, Room
1460
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

776328545910

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:59
AM Signed for By:
D.PETTIJOHN

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

Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:11 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328272444 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 776328272444

Ship date:
Wed, 9/25/2019

MILENA ZASADZIEN
CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY

PLANNING
Los Angeles, CA 90012 *—o—0 o

us Delivered

Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 776328272444

Status: Delivered: 09/26/2019 11:04
AM Signed for By: Signature
Release on file

Reference: DPCRHO05.01/0DC
Signed for by: Signature Release on file
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
Thu, 9/26/2019 11:04
am

Charles C. Holloway, Mgr Env
Assess

Department of Water and
Power

111 North Hope Street, Room
1044

LOS ANGELES, CA 90012

us






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:11 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328310313 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328310313

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 11:06
am

Jodean M. Giese, (Air Qualit
® o o o ( y)

_ LA Dept. of Water & Power
Delivered 111 N. Hope St., Rm 1050
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

776328310313

Delivered: 09/26/2019 11:06
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

Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:25 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328165575 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 776328165575

Ship date:
Wed, 9/25/2019

MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPTOFCITY @ &
PLANNING Delivered
Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 776328165575

Status: Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:20
AM Signed for By: T.TINA

Reference: DPCRHO05.01/0DC

Signed for by: T.TINA

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
Thu, 9/26/2019 9:20 am

Construction Services Unit
City of Los Angeles Fire Dept.
200 N. Main St.

LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
us

[ Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 11:24 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

All weights are estimated.






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:12 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328147267 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328147267

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:00
am

Hydrant and Access Unit

Delivered

City of Los Angeles Fire Dept.
201 N. Figueroa St., 3rd Floor
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

776328147267

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
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:34 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328021323 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328021323

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 9:30 am

Crime Prevention Unit

Delivered

City of Los Angeles Police Dept
100 W. 1st St., Room 250

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
approximately 11:34 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

All weights are estimated.

776328021323

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:30
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
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:03 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328365560 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328365560

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 8:53 am
Kosta Kaporis -
Environmental Eng

Bureau of Sanitation

1149 South Broadway, 10th FL
Watershed Protection Division
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
approximately 11:03 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

776328365560

Delivered: 09/26/2019 08:53
AM Signed for By: C.SCOTT

DPCRH05.01/0DC
C.SCOTT

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

FedEx Shipment 776328357150 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328357150

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 8:53 am
Bureau of Sanitation-Solid
Waste Di

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
approximately 11:02 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

All weights are estimated.

776328357150

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
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:56 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328195030 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328195030

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:51 am
Attn: WWSI

LASAN

2714 Media Center Dr.

Mail Stop 544

LOS ANGELES, CA 90065

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
approximately 11:55 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

776328195030

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:51
AM Signed for By:
J.JACKSON

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

Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:13 AM
Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776327584369 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 776327584369

Ship date: Delivery date:
Wed, 9/25/2019 Thu, 9/26/2019 10:07
MILENA ZASADZIEN am
CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY GWENN GODEK
PLANNING LAUSD
Los Angeles, CA 90012 @ L @ o 333 S. BEAUDRY AVE., 28TH
us Delivered FLOOR

OFFICE OF ENVIRON.
HEALTH & SAFETY

LOS ANGELES, CA 90017
us

Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 776327584369

Status: Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:07
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

FedEx Shipment 776328091514 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 7763280915

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

14

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:02 am
Rushmore Cervantes,
General Mgr

Delivered

LA Housing & Community
Investment D

1200 W. 7th St., 9th Floor
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

776328091514

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:02
AM Signed for By: D.DANIEL

DPCRH05.01/0DC
D.DANIEL

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

FedEx Shipment 776328066649 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328066649

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 9:53 am

RICHARD DRURY

PA Py P o LOZEAU DRURY LLP
1939 HARRISON STREET,
Delivered SUITE 150
OAKLAND, CA 94612
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
approximately 11:56 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

776328066649

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:53
AM Signed for By: T.GREAR

DPCRH05.01/0DC
T.GREAR

OAKLAND, CA
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

FedEx Shipment 776328074566 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 7763280745

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

66

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 9:53 am

THERESA RETTINGHOUSE

® P P o LOZEAU DRURY LLP
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

776328074566

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
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:38 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776326714556 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776326714556

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 9:35 am

METRO DEVELOPMENT

REVIEW
® L @ o ATTN: DEREK HULL
Delivered MS 99-18-3

ONE GATEWAY PLAZA
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
approximately 11:38 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

776326714556

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:35
AM Signed for By: D.YOUNG

DPCRH05.01/0DC
D.YOUNG

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
FedEx Shipment 776327685883 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327685883

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

776327685883

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
ATTN: ELIZABETH
CARVAJAL

METRO DEVELOPMENT
REVIEW

MS 99-23-4

ONE GATEWAY PLAZA

LOS ANGELES, CA 90012

us






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:18 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328717157 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328717157

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 10:16
am

Michael Bates

The Mobility Group

18301 Von Karman, Suite 490
IRVINE, CA 92612

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
approximately 12:17 PM CDT on 09/26/2019.

776328717157

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:16
AM Signed for By:
B.SULLIVAN

DPCRH05.01/0DC
B.SULLIVAN

IRVINE, CA
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
FedEx Shipment 776327885569 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327885569

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

776327885569

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:14
AM Signed for By:
S.CYPHER

DPCRH05.01/0DC
S.CYPHER

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:14
am

NATIVE AMERICAN
HERITAGE COMMISSION
1550 HARBOR BOULEVARD
SUITE 100

WEST SACRAMENTO, CA
95691

us






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:41 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328054564 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328054564

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 9:34 am

OFFICE OF HISTORIC

® PA PA o PRESERVATION
1725 23RD STREET, SUITE
Delivered 100
SACRAMENTO, CA 95816
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
approximately 11:40 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

776328054564

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:34
AM Signed for By:
T.HUNTER

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
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:03 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328181137 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328181137

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:52 am
Office of Historic Resources
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

776328181137

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:52
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
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:15 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328341860 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328341860

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:10 am
Nicholas P. Maricich, Dir of
Plann

Delivered

Office of Mayor Eric Garcetti
200 N. Spring St., Room 1305
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
approximately 11:15 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

All weights are estimated.

776328341860

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
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:23 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776327743971 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327743971

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:12 am
Office of the Mayor

Economic Development

200 N. Spring St., Room 1035
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
approximately 11:22 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

All weights are estimated.

776327743971

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:12
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
Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:32 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776327834513 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327834513

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 11:30
am

ROSI DAGIT
RESOURCE CONSERVATION

DISTRICT
o—o—o0

540 S TOPANGA CANYON
Delivered BLVD.

OF THE SANTA MONICA

MOUNTAINS

TOPANGA, CA 90290

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

776327834513

Delivered: 09/26/2019 11:30
AM Signed for By: R.DAGIT

DPCRH05.01/0DC
R.DAGIT

TOPANGA, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:08 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328712659 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328712659

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:04
am

Ryan Leaderman

@ @ @ o Holland & Knight LLP
Delivered 400 South Hope Street, 8th
Floor
LOS ANGELES, CA 90071
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
approximately 12:07 PM CDT on 09/26/2019.

776328712659

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:04
AM Signed for By: A.GEVA

DPCRH05.01/0DC
A.GEVA

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

FedEx Shipment 776327813629 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327813629

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:22 am
SANTA MONICA MTNS
NATIONAL REC AREA
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
HEADQUARTERS

401 W. HILLCREST ST.
MELANIE BECK, OUTDOOR
RECREATION PL
THOUSAND OAKS, CA 91360
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

776327813629

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:22
AM Signed for By: H.HEALD

DPCRH05.01/0DC
H.HEALD

THOUSAND OAKS, CA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am






Jessie Fan

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:36 AM
To: Jessie Fan

Subject: FedEx Shipment 776327752233 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 776327752233

Ship date: Delivery date:

Wed, 9/25/2019 Thu, 9/26/2019 10:30
MILENA ZASADZIEN am

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY SCAG

PLANNING ATTN: INTER-

Los Angeles, CA 90012 . . . o GOVERNMENTAL REVIEW
us Delivered SEC

818 W 7TH ST., 12TH FLOOR
LOS ANGELES, CA 90017
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 776327752233

Status: Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:30
AM Signed for By: A.LOPEZ

Reference: DPCRHO05.01/0DC
Signed for by: A.LOPEZ

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

FedEx Shipment 776327733385 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327733385

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 9:09 am

SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY

MANAGEMENT
ATTN: LIJIN SUN, PROGRAM
@ @ @ o SUPERVISOR
Delivered 21865 COPLEY DRIVE
CEQA INTER-

GOVERNMENTAL REVIEW
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765
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

776327733385

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:09
AM Signed for By:
B.HESTER

DPCRH05.01/0DC
B.HESTER

DIAMOND BAR, CA
Mailroom

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:20 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776327851891 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327851891

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 10:16
am

SIERRA CLUB, ANGELES
® L & o CHAPTER
Delivered 3250 WILSHIRE BLVD., SUITE
1106

LOS ANGELES, CA 90010
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

776327851891

Delivered: 09/26/2019 10:16
AM Signed for By:
W.PERQUITA

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
FedEx Shipment 776327770302 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776327770302

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

776327770302

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:28
AM Signed for By: Signature
not required

DPCRH05.01/0DC
Signature not required
MALIBU, CA

Residence

FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday
Residential Delivery

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 9:28 am
SANTA MONICA MOUNTAINS
CONSERVANCY

RAMIREZ CANYON PARK
5750 RAMIREZ CANYON
ROAD

MALIBU, CA 90265

us






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:15 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776328211545 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328211545

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 9:12 am

South Park Business

Delivered

Improvement District
1150-B S. Hope Street
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

776328211545

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:12
AM Signed for By:
G.GONZALES

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

FedEx Shipment 776328575577 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 776328575577

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Thu, 9/26/2019 9:05 am

Ken Alex, Director

State Clearinghouse
[ @ @ o 1400 10TH ST RM 121
OFFICE OF PLANNING &
RESEARCH

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
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

776328575577

Delivered: 09/26/2019 09:05
AM Signed for By:
V.HERNANDEZ

DPCRH05.01/0DC
V.HERNANDEZ
SACRAMENTO, CA
Shipping/Receiving
FedEx Priority Overnight®
FedEx® Box

1

2.00 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

9/26/2019 by 10:30 am






Jessie Fan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:51 AM

Jessie Fan

FedEx Shipment 776326430716 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 7763264307

Ship date:

Wed, 9/25/2019
MILENA ZASADZIEN

CITY OF LA, DEPT OF CITY
PLANNING

Los Angeles, CA 90012

us

Shipment Facts

16

Delivery date:

Thu, 9/26/2019 8:45 am
TONY E. OLEA Il

2005 W. PICO BOULEVARD
LOS ANGELES, CA 90006

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
approximately 10:50 AM CDT on 09/26/2019.

776326430716

Delivered: 09/26/2019 08:45
AM Signed for By:
A.CABADIAZ

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
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